



GRANDPARENTS' DAY COMING UP!

We will be celebrating Grandparents' Day at NGCA next Thursday, March 9. Parents, please help your child mail or hand deliver the invitations sent home last week. Two invitations per family were sent home, but additional ones are available from the office. The 9:00 program in the sanctuary will be about 40 minutes, followed by light refreshments in the classrooms where the children will be delighted to show grandparents some of their school work and class activities. A personal note added to the printed invitation would make it special! Also, your assistance is providing light refreshments would be greatly appreciated! Contact your child's teacher for how you can help.

NC OPPORTUNITY SCHOLARSHIP GRANT - MARCH 1ST DEADLINE TOMORROW!

New and renewal applications must be completed by March 1st in order to be on the priority list! If you know of any families who could benefit from this program, please pass the word along. For more information and the online application go to <u>www.ncseaa.edu/OSG.htm</u>. Disability Grant families must renew in April and new student Disability Grant applications open May 1. Please read it carefully for yourself so you can explain the program to friends and family. We have several students already benefiting from these scholarships.

WORLD'S FINEST CHOCOLATE

The sales competition will run through April 13. Prizes will be: 1^{st} – Dinner and movie for 4; 2^{nd} - \$50 gift card; 3^{rd} - \$25 gift card. There will be a pizza party for the highest selling class and a large candy bar will be given to the top seller in each classroom. Please be sure to turn in the money for one box before taking a second. This could help determine winners in the event of a tie. Thank you for supporting our school!

2017-18 REGISTRATION INFORMATION

Registration is now open for next school year! There will be a small increase in tuition for next year. Below is a chart showing the multi-child discounts and the option of a 12-month payment plan. The 12-month plan must begin in June unless a catch-up payment is made in August covering June and July. Registration is \$120; however, it is \$75 if paid by the last day of school. The book fee is \$190.

There is also a referral incentive: if a family indicates on their enrollment form that you referred them to NGCA, then you and the new family will receive a \$100 credit towards tuition on their second month of attendance. A "referral" means that they would not have seriously considered coming without your recommendation and encouragement. Please get the word out that NGCA is a great place to be! Thank you!

	Annually	10 Month (Aug-May)	12 Month (Jun-May)
1 Child	\$3,800.00	\$380/mo.	\$317/mo.
2 Children	\$6,688.00	\$669/mo.	\$557/mo.
3 Children	\$8,322.00	\$832/mo.	\$694/mo.

SPIRIT WEEK ~ POSTPONED UNTIL MARCH 14-17

Due to the flu hitting many of our staff and students, Spirit Week is postponed until Mar. 14-17. We will pick up on Tuesday with the following Theme Days: Tuesday – Tacky Tuesday, Wednesday – Neon Day, Thursday – American Pride Day, and Friday – Team Choice.

SPIRIT WEEK PROJECTS

Our **Community Service Project** this year will be collecting food for CUOC (Christian United Outreach Center) that assists hundreds of families across Randolph County. Let's help them meet the needs of others! Every food item donated will also earn your class a point in the competition. Canned meats will earn 2 points! Our **Money Jar** competition this year will go toward classroom technology, such as a projector for the modular classroom building and if possible, adapters that turn projectors and white boards into smart boards. The format this year is called, "The Penny War". Read the attached information carefully and work hard to earn some fast money. Get ready. Spirit Week 2017 is coming soon!

SUMMER CAMP AT NGCA

Neighbors Grove is a great place to be for school age summer care. Two field trips are planned for each week as well as special on-site activities. Each day about 30 minutes are given to curriculum review using the Summerbook workbook for each student's grade level. Each morning also includes a devotional time. The computer lab, arts & crafts, and other activities are included as well or plenty of fresh air play time. Part-time enrollments of at least 3 days a week are available also. Early registration, by May 15th, is only \$15. After the 15th it is \$30. Attached is the updated information. Enrollment forms are available in the office or can be downloaded at neighborsgrove.com. We are trying to get the online information updated, but as of this morning it is still last year's info. The enrollment form is still good for this year.

SCIENCE ENRICHMENT OPPORTUNITY

A flyer is attached with information about a local science enrichment opportunity. You may contact Mrs. Leveille or Mrs. Saunders for additional information.

UPCOMING DATES

Mar 9 – Grandparents' Day Mar 14-17 – Spirit Week Mar 24 – End of Quarter, Noon Dismissal Mar 24-Apr 1 – Book Fair Mar 28 – Report Cards Mar 28-31 – Achievement Testing Apr 1 – Spaghetti Dinner Apr 14 – Good Friday, No School Apr 17-21 – Spring Break May 2 – Progress Reports May 5 – Spring Carnival May 16 – Spring Concert & Recital May 31 – May Fun Day Jun 1 – May Fun Day Rain Date Jun 1 – Pre K and Kindergarten Graduation Jun 2 – Awards Ceremony, Last Day of School, Graduation